
Dear Budd 	 4/22/B0 

Something new- 

More than, a year ago f  learned of about 50 Volumes of DJ (regular, not FBI) 

files on the JFK assassination. I r..lquested them, did not get them*  appealed*  and 
they are being processed. Just heard. 

There are as many or more Criminal Division files on thil King assassination that 

they lied about and I've asked for and now expect to get. 

Eight more volumes of Civil Rights Division King assassination records, also lied 

about, have bean locate:; and I'm to get then. 

Something rite 50 volumes of Crininal Divis:on records on the Poor Peoples 

Campaign, also abked for. Tou nay rem that Jerry McKnight expressed an interest. 

Those are in addition to thoseof the FBI, asked for earlier. 

The FBI is more than two years late providing the political files on Kng. I've 

renwed that appeal. 

The last of the ORKIN (FBI for Murder of King) abstracts came today. 

Haven't looked at them yet. 

Mere than 2,500 pages of JFK FBI records refdrred to other agencies came Last 

week. !ii is not all of them.CIA hasn't acted yet. 

Beat wishes, 


